From: .22

To: Ted Chernecki; Richard Zussman; Simon Little; Vaughn Palmer

Cc: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; Transportation, Minister TRAN:EX
Subject: 306078 - The Massey Tunnel - disgraceful politics

Date: October 16, 2021 6:30:55 PM

[EXTERNAL]

Vaughn Palmer;

Richard Zussman;

Ted Chernecki;

Simon Little.
Gentlemen:

I would like to know how many votes Premier Horgan got by kicking the Fraser River crossing replacement by
another decade down the road when it had already been considered an urgent need years ago, and while a new
bridge was under construction at the time. Has anyone tried calculating a per-user cost, for this alternate tunnel to
eventual users, by dividing the 10 or 20 votes Mr. Horgan got for this stupidity, into the extra millions of dollars and
years of time now required?. The Premier should be nominated for the Guiness Book of Records as the only person
ever doing an inaugural walk, side-by-side with a should-be-truly embarrassed, Transportation Minister, Rob
Fleming, through the world's most-expensive, pollution-trapping, pedestrian- and lung unfriendly tunnel leading to
nowhere or, at best, the Metro Vancouver dump on the south side of the river. Seattle is definitely too far of a walk
for most pedestrians heading south. And what is the realistic cost for just the extra bike lanes per bike crossing, and
at the expense of vehicle necessity? Also I don't see any provision for light-rail transit as supported in today's move
to group transportation. I don't use this crossing often ass.22 in order to
escape the congested tunnel crossing in the 1980's. However, I am now really plssed over this ridiculous, expensive
and politically-based decision.

. s.22
Sincerely,

Ted Chernecki / ted.chernecki@globalnews.ca
Richard Zussman / richard.zussman(@globalnews.ca
Simon Little / simon.little@globalnews.ca

Vaughn Palmer / vpalmer@postmedia.com

cc.
Premier, John Horgan<premier(@gov.bc.ca>
Minister of Transportation<Minister. Transportation(@gov.bc.ca> Rob Fleming
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From: 5.22
To:

Cc: OfficeofthePremier, Office PREM:EX; Minister, HLTH HLTH:EX; justin.trudeau@parl.gc.ca;
keith.baldrey@globalnews.ca; Plecas.MLA, Darryl LASS:EX; de Jong.MLA, Mike LASS:EX; Gibson.MLA, Simon
LASS:EX; Mullen, Alan LASS:EX

Subject: 296478 Spending & Fairness. Fwd: No slides

Date: September 14, 2020 2:18:55 PM

Attachments: image001.ipg

They answer if it can be worked in with their talk. Got a answer that we don’t have to get the
flu shot if we don’t want it. That came in Kieth Baldrey*s summery. But they are telling
everybody to get one. Health Minister Dix ordered 450,000 flu shots more than the usual fall
amount. Colds are from a virus it doesn’t prevent a cold. Every week he 1s rambling off all the
large numbers of what he ordered. So much nobody wants to listen. Just sounds important
while spending our money we don’t have. Then he rambles it all in French here where nobody
understands. Taking valuable air time. The Southern Hemisphere has had very little flu this
winter so they are pleased about that.

Dix said he gets a lot of compliments and some criticism too. As he started his talk at 3:00 pm
on Thursday. My note about no slides was during the financial talk earlier that day. The
medical information was given the day before. They got the slides going part way through.

I got a written answer over a month after [ wrote one time, and not a relative answer, from our
city hall. Maybe they forgot what happened by that time. It was about that mess the drug
people were making here in the park and along Gladys Ave while they were putting up fences
to save the grass elsewhere. The answer was something to do with what rehabilitation they had
done, like a form letter. Not a answer at all. They also hired a young hippie looking girl lawyer
to represent the bums. A long time later there was a small article in the paper saying Nobody
won so the tax payers pay. The bums don’t hire a lawyer. So no consideration of the tax payers
in this town either.

As I said before they need to find out where they came from and send them back. Make laws if
you can’t pay you can’t stay. Every town looks after there own. B C cannot a-ford them all.
Nobody gave the tax payers a home. Its a great party, ban together and demand everything free
while the fool tax payer keeps paying thanks to our leaders.

Kieth Baldrey answered right away 77 Blueberry cases here within the hour of receiving it.

Want to see some action on the letter yesterday about the E Indians coming in here claiming to
live here because the covid is so bad in India. They moved away if ever lived here. Why don’t
they have a home to go to if that is not the case? They can pay to stay in quarantine when they
come back here if have no place to go. We have paid a huge bill already for this quarantine.
This is another way to cut back on to much spending.

Also the many, as the neighbour said in the Peace Arch park every day. Then they come back
and don’t isolate. While the home owners, and the women on TV last night can’t go to the US.
“No” was Dr. Henry’s answer last night. People need to be allowed to go winterize their
homes there too. Where is the consistency?
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Talk of election coming while the priemer thinks he is hot now. I would not go and vote if
they call it. Did you see the traffic jam they built in Surrey, while our road to 264 was stopped
after the funds had been approved. There is six km of sand growing weeds along the tunnel
too. Thats your NDP government, while collecting votes in Surrey by taking the tolls off the
bridges. That money pays for the maintenance of roads and bridges. You could have lowered
it.

I would not show my approval of all that election waiste of money a year early after we
received such a large bill.

Don’t like the Liberals either. They took 1.3 billion from our funds in ICBC to pay for
something else. General Revenue. And they named it the “dumpster fire” to take our minds off
it as we won’t understand what that means! Three pages were missing when pasted over to the
NDP. Then the NDP proceeded to make us pay again by raising our insurance immediately.

None of them are worth our vote. We show our disapproval by not voting.
5.22

Sent from my iPad

Begin forwarded message:

See if you get an answer.

From:s-22

Sent: September 13, 2020 8:03 AM

To: premier@gov.bc.ca; justin.trudeau@parl.gc.ca; hlth.minister@gov.bc.ca

Cec: darryl.plecas.mla@leg.bc.ca; keith.baldrey(@globalnews.ca; mike.dejong.mla@leg.bc.ca;
alan.mullen@leg.bc.ca

Subject: Spending. Fwd: No slides

Hello:

Now, watch the news with the businesses closing already. Surely only the
problem ones would have been enough.

What are you doing about the hundreds as the neighbour described in the Peace
Arch park? Are they put in quarantine? How about the huge bill we paid already
for people coming into this country to keep them in quarantine. What are you
doing to stop that and make them pay? That will stop a lot of them from coming
here. They can come here, but we can’t go to the US and you are talking next year
already.

You need to keep the debt under control by watching your
unnecessary spending.

5.22

Begin forwarded message:

From:s.22

Date: September 10, 2020 at 10:38:38 AM PDT

To: "keith.baldrey(@globalnews.ca" , "hlth.minister@gov.bc.ca"
Subject: No slides

Where is the slides?
Terrible spending on medical yesterday. What makes them two think
we are all going to get a vaccination for the flue. Never needed one

Page 4 of 6 TRA-2021-15205



before. It doesn’t stop a cold. They need to think about paying the
debt back. Can’t tax people that much. Income hasn’t improved. Now
stopping many businesses again. We can’t keep paying for those who
don’t work.
Discussed with your emotional decisions. Both governments say we
have such good credit but we will hear a different story when its not
paid off in a couple years as the economists recommend.

5.22

—|Ej— Virus-free. www.ave.c
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5.22

From:

To: richard.zussman@globalnews.ca; keith.baldrey@globalnews.ca

Cc: rbbanman@abbotsford.ca; de Jong.MLA, Mike LASS:EX; Wilkinson.MLA, Andrew LASS:EX; Gibson.MLA, Simon
LASS:EX

Subject: 296926 Global News advertising

Date: October 16, 2020 4:14:05 PM

[EXTERNALT] This email came from an external source. Only open attachments or links that you are expecting
from a known sender.

Hello Richard Zussman & Kieth Baldrey:

How can any party expect to win a election when Global news reports like you two? And Global News allows them
to report it all day and probably longer.

You have ran Mr. Wilkinson down and suggested the Liberals need a new leader. Lorraine Brett and Nicole Paul
can be heard after the election or long before. Not while people are filling out their ballots.

We need the Liberal vote in Chilliwack! They need the #1 highway improvement too. We will not get it from the
NDP they stopped it when it was badly needed, when they came into office. Even while the traffic is stopped with
volume at all times now, there is not a word from the NDP on any highway improvements here.

5.22
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